Town of Barkhamsted
Incorporated 1779

October 20, 2009
VIA E-MAIL: siting.council@ct.gov

S. Derek Phelps

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Docket No. 387
Dear Mr. Phelps:

The Town of Barkhamsted has received the Agenda for the Connecticut Siting
Council Meeting to be held on October 22, 2009. In response the Town of
Barkhamsted is requesting Party Status for the application by SBA Towers I,
LLC for the construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunication
facility to be located at 44 Gavitt Road, Barkhamsted, CT, as noted on Docket
No. 387.

Very truly yours,

Omtl 56—

Donald S. Stein
First Selectman

Cc:  Carrie L. Larson, Esq. Joey Lee Miranda, Esq.
Pullman & Comley, LLC Robinson & Cole LLP
90 State House Square 280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3702 Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Clarson@pullcom.com kbaldwin@rc.com

67 Ripiey |58 Road, Pleasant Valley, CT
(8601 378-8285 - Fax (860) 378-6262



